December 5, 1966

Redfern Development Corporation
P. O. Box 1747
Midland, Texas

Re: Marathon State #1 M 36~-18-28

Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection of the subject well site reveals
the following work which must be done prior to approval of the
plugging report. The pits and cellar must be filled and level-
ed, all junk must be cleared or covered and all guy wire hooks
must be removed.

When this work has been done, contact this office and we
shall reinspect the location.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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